No. 468.

THE SUPPLIES AND SERVICES (TRANSITIONAL POWERS) (CYPRUS) ORDER, 1946.

ORDER MADE BY THE GOVERNOR UNDER DEFENCE REGULATION 64.

In exercise of the powers vested in him by Defence Regulation 64, as set out in the First Schedule to the Supplies and Services (Transitional Powers) (Cyprus) Order, 1946 (which continues in force in consequence of the Supplies and Services (Continuance) Order, 1955), His Excellency the Governor by this Order, orders as follows:—

- r. Subject to the restrictions and conditions contained in the First Schedule to this Order, the use, for military purposes, of the land and property specified in the Second Schedule (hereinafter referred to as "the land") during the period of six months from the date of this Order is hereby authorized.
- 2. The persons using the land in pursuance of this Order are entitled to do thereon or in relation thereto such acts as may be necessary for such military purposes.
- 3. The exercise of any right of way over the land and of any other right relating thereto which is enjoyed by any person, whether by virtue of an interest in the land or otherwise, is hereby prohibited during the period this Order shall remain in force.

FIRST SCHEDULE.

- 1. The land shall be occupied and used for military purposes only.
- 2. At the expiration of this Order the land shall be restored to the persons entitled thereto free of any erection, structure or construction erected or constructed thereon after the making of this Order.
- 3. Compensation shall be paid to the persons having an interest on the land for its use and occupation under this Order.

SECOND SCHEDULE.

All the privately owned property known as the "COEUR de LION HOTEL", with all buildings erected thereon and appurtenances thereto, under plots Nos. 5, 6 and 10/1 of the Government Survey Plan of Kato Kyrenia, more particularly defined as the area coloured red on the plan signed by the Assistant Director of Hirings, Cyprus, dated the 18th April, 1956, and deposited in the Commissioner's Office, Kyrenia.

Made this 24th day of April, 1956.

By Command of His Excellency the Governor,

J. W. Sykes, Administrative Secretary.